Jack Moffitt David Grant
Cleric Deputy Clerk
MEMORANDUM
TO: Legislators, Directors, Staff and Media
FROM: Jack Moffitt, Clerk of the Legislature
DATE: December 13, 2018
RE: Read and Print File No. 18-0402

2019 Monroe County Legislature Calendar

Per President Dr. Joe Carbone, in accordance with Section C2-9 of the Monroe County Charter, the 2019
Monroe County Legislature Calendar is attached. This calendar includes the dates of Legislature
meetings, standing committee meetings, county holidays, NYSAC and NACo conferences, and school
recesses.

Please note that all regular Legislature meetings are the second Tuesday of the month at 6:00 p.m.

Attachments

407 County Office Building - 39 West Main Street - Rochester, New York 14614
Phone: (585) 753-1950 - Fax: (585) 753-1932
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Re: Legislative Meetings Calendar for 2019

Dear Mr. Moffitt:

In accordance with Resolution 307 of 2013 and Section 545-4(A) of the Code of Monroe
County and Section C2-9 of the Monroe County Charter, I submit to you the Legislative
Meetings Calendar for 2019.

Please note that regular Legislative meetings are the second Tuesday of the month at
6:00pm.

Please file and distribute this calendar as a Read-Print. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Gl

Dr. Joe Carbone
Monroe County Legislature
President

410 County Office Building - 39 West Main Street - Rochester, New York 14614
Phone: (585) 544-3620 - Business: (585) 753-1922
E-mail: monroel 6@monroecounty.gov
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